
 

 

16 August 2023 
Barry Murphy 
fyi-request-23793-1b5ed70e@requests.fyi.org.nz 
 
 
 
 
Dear Mr Murphy 
 

OFFICIAL INFORMATION REQUEST  

 

I refer to your official information request dated 11 August 2023 for long term worker accommodation 

in the Teitei Development. 

 

Unfortunately, the document you requested does not exist.   

 

We are therefore refusing your request under section 17(e) of the LGOIMA because the requested 

document does not exist.  

 

You have the right to seek an investigation and review by the Ombudsman of this decision. 

Information about how to make a complaint is available at www.ombudsman.parliament.nz or 

freephone 0800 802 602. 

 

If you want to discuss this decision with us, please feel free to contact Maggie Flonk at 

info@ruapehudc.govt.nz  
 
 
Yours sincerely 
 
 
 
 
 
Maggie Flonk 
INFORMATION MANAGEMENT MANAGER 
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